Melissa Tossell

From: Toronto Indigenous Harm Reduction <info@torontoindigenoushr.com>
Sent: March 2, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Melissa Tossell

Subject: Thank you!

ToeRoeNTe INDIGENOUS YARM REDUCTIO

Dear Melissa,

Thank you for your support. Your donation will help us provide traditional meals bi-weekly, purchase supplies for the
camps and travel and logistical support across the city to continue harm reduction and health promotion practices
that are desperately needed right now more than ever.

Nakurmiik, Miigwetch,
Toronto Indigenous Harm Reduction
torontoindigenoushr.com

A HALM
A REDUCTION

Here is your donation receipt:

Toronto Indigenous Harm Reduction Receipt Confirmation #9172

Date Mar 02 2023

Melissa Tossell

Your info .
4 Crown Hill PI, #104, Toronto, ON M8Y 4C1, Canada
6478386694
mtossell@sanuradesign.ca

Amount 5735.22 Thank youl!

Next bill date



Paid by Credit Card

This is not tax deductible

This email was sent to mtossell@sanuradesign.ca. To stop receiving updates on this page, unfollow here.
Toronto Indigenous Harm Reduction - Canada

Created with NationBuilder, software for leaders.



